

December 2021

CURRICULUM VITAE

LCDR Sansa Stark
PHS# 00000
Pharmacy

PY2022 PROMOTION CURRICULUM VITAE

LCDR Sansa Stark
PharmD, NCPS
Andal Health Service
Winterfell Medical Center (WMC)
1000 Stark Memorial Plaza
Winterfell, The North 99705
sansa.stark@ihs.gov
Phone: 951-262-3062

Last Temporary Promotion Date: 07/01/2015

PRECEPT 1: PERFORMANCE RATING AND REVIEWING OFFICIAL'S STATEMENT (PERFORMANCE)

USPHS ASSIGNMENTS, DUTIES, & IMPACT:

Current Agency Position Title: Deputy Chief Pharmacist, Winterfell Medical Center (WMC)

Billet Grade: O-5 Supervisory

Dates: March 15, 2018 - present

Agency: Andal Health Service (AHS)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Manage pharmacy operations for a 65-bed regional hospital, supervise 12 pharmacists and 20+ pharmacy technicians with annual budget >\$4 million and >13,000 outpatient visits per year
- Review and adjudicate nonformulary requests for the 25,000 ICE detainees in custody
- Add up to 10 total bullets as you need them

Impacts & Accomplishments:

- Implemented system for tracking supply requests & auto-order capability to maintain par levels
 - Reduced out-of-stock items by 87%, administrative hours by 54%, and overall expenses by 12% in FY20
- Add up to 10 total bullets as you need them
 - More cool impacts go here

COLLATERAL DUTIES

Role	Description & Impact	Date(s)
AHS National Pharmacy Informatics Workgroup, WMC Representative	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Reviewed 78 change requests to the AHS national electronic health record system to ensure safe and efficient operation by WMC clinical staff 	2020-present
WMC Antibiotic Stewardship Committee, Pharmacy Representative	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Co-authored and created EHR encounter templates for APPs and clinical pharmacists based on local antibiogram that reduced inappropriate fluoroquinolone use by 32% in FY2019 ▪ Templates adopted and implemented by 5 regional satellite clinics in 2021 	2018- present
Tobacco Cessation Clinic Manager	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Managed 4 staff and panel of 100 patients, 800 visits/year ▪ Improved 3-month quit rate from 22% in FY18 to 31% in FY19 and 46% in FY20 	2019-present

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Introduced secure video visit capability in 2019 – Reduced no-show rate by 41% vs FY18 	
--	--	--

Previous Position Title: Senior Consumer Safety Officer
Billet Grade: O-5
Dates: April 2016 through September 2018
Agency: Westeros Wine & Drug Agency (WDA)
Location: Winterfell Regional Office – Winterfell, The North

Commented [DSD1]: Copy/paste/repeat this section for all of the previous positions you've held since your last temporary promotion.

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Important senior CSO duties go here.
- More important duties and responsibilities go here.
- Add up to 10 total bullets as you need them

Impacts & Accomplishments:

- Cool stuff goes here.
- Insert more cool stuff here.
- Add up to 10 total bullets as you need them

COLLATERAL DUTIES

Role	Description & Impact	Date(s)
WDA Pharmacy Compounding Inspection Training Cadre, Course Instructor	Assisted in training 8 WDA pharmacists to perform sterile compounding inspections	2017-2018

AWARDS HISTORY:

	Type of Award/Recognition	Year(s) Awarded
USPHS Awards	CM – Commendation Medal	2016
	AM – Achievement Medal	2020
	UC - Unit Commendation	2019, 2012
	PUC- Presidential Unit Citation	2018
	ISOHAR – Isolated/Hardship Service	2018
	HDA – Hazardous Duty Award	2011
Other Awards	WDA Commissioner’s Group Award	2014, 2015
	Westeros Bureau of Prisons (BOP) – Facility of the Quarter: Riverrun Correctional Complex	2012
Letters or Certificates of Appreciation	LOA – Lcdr Yara Greyjoy, JOAG (Junior Officers Advisory Group) Chair	2016
	LOA – Name, Group/Title	Year

Commented [DSD2]: This is in here twice for a reason. The first section is what a finalized/completed section would look like for this officer. The second is the “working” version that’s easier for officers to add/remove rows to fill in their own info. All subsequent sections with merged cells in the first column will ONLY be “working” versions so officers can customize them – but don’t forget to tidy them up when you’re done!

AWARDS HISTORY:

	Type of Award/Recognition	Year(s) Awarded
USPHS	CM – Commendation Medal	2016
	AM – Achievement Medal	2020
	Unit Commendation	2019

Commented [DSD3]: Working version for officers to complete.

Commented [DSD4]: Merge cells/rows once you get all of your awards in. It’s slightly more tedious to add new rows if the first cell is merged.

December 2021

CURRICULUM VITAE

**LCDR Sansa Stark
PHS# 00000
Pharmacy**

Other Awards	WDA Commissioner Group Award	2014, 2015
	Westeros Bureau of Prisons (BOP) – Facility of the Quarter: Riverrun Correctional Complex	2012
Letters or Certificates of Appreciation		

PRECEPT 2: EDUCATION, TRAINING, & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

CREDENTIALS:

Degree	Specialty	College/University	Date Awarded or % Complete
Qualifying Degree:			
Doctor of Pharmacy	Pharmacy	Casterly Rock University	May 2009
Additional Degree(s):			
Master’s in Health Informatics	Health Informatics	Highgarden University	27/42 credits complete (64%)

CERTIFICATIONS, REGISTRATION & ADDITIONAL TRAINING PROGRAMS

Description	Organization	Date(s)
BCPS - Board-Certified Pharmacotherapy Specialist	BPS – Board of Pharmaceutical Specialties	12/15/2018 – 12/31/2025
Strengths-Based Leadership Course	Targaryen Leadership Academy	August 5, 2017
Rx for Change Tobacco Cessation	USPHS	February 5, 2019

LICENSURE:

Type	State	Expiration Date	# CE Hours required per licensure period
Pharmacist	Riverlands	9/30/2022	30
Pharmacist	The North	3/31/2023	30

December 2021

CURRICULUM VITAE

LCDR Sansa Stark
PHS# 00000
Pharmacy

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (CONTINUING EDUCATION):

Type of Activity	Role	Date(s)

Commented [DSD5]: Only include activities you have planned, developed, led, or instructed. CE you've attended/completed is just uploaded to your eOPF as EITHER the CPE Monitor printout or filling out the CCHQ CE Summary template.

PUBLIC HEALTH TRAINING & EXPERIENCE:

Description	Organization	Role	Date Completed
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Presented on tobacco cessation to 120+ community members at Castle Cerwyn, White Harbor, and Karhold Noted 10-25% increase in appointment requests at satellite tobacco cessation clinics following presentations 	PACE (Prevention through Active Community Engagement)	Community Presenter	October 2020, January 2021, April 2021

PRECEPT 3: CAREER PROGRESSION & POTENTIAL

USPHS CAREER PROGRESSION OVERVIEW:

Dates	Temporary Rank & Grade	Billet Grade	Agency Position Type	Agency Position Title	Agency & Location	Mission Priority Factor
3/15/2018 - present	O-4	O-5 Supervisory	Supervisor	Deputy Chief Pharmacist	AHS Winterfell Medical Center, Winterfell, The North	1, 2, 4, 5
4/15/2016 – 9/8/2018	O-4	O-5	Team Member, Acting Team Lead	Senior Consumer Safety Officer	WDA WDA Regional Office, Winterfell, The North	
2/12/2012 – 3/31/2016	O-4 (7/2015-9/2016) O-3 (2/2012-6/2015)	O-4	Team Member	Consumer Safety Officer	WDA WDA Regional Office, Winterfell, The North	
6/1/2011	O-3	O-4	Team Member	Staff Pharmacist	BOP Riverrun Correctional Complex, Riverlands	1, 2, 4

December 2021

CURRICULUM VITAE

**LCDR Sansa Stark
PHS# 00000
Pharmacy**

**PRECEPT 4: PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS & SERVICE TO THE PHS COMMISSIONED CORPS
(OFFICERSHIP)**

DEPLOYMENTS:

	Mission	Role & Impact	Year(s)
USPHS	N/A		
Agency	N/A		

Commented [DSD6]: Use N/A in the first box of any table/row that you don't have information for (no deployments).

CATEGORY CONTRIBUTIONS:

Organization: Subcommittee, Group, or Workgroup	Role & Impact	Year(s)
PharmPAC Recruitment Subcommittee, University Point-of-Contact (UPOC) Program	UPOC Lead - Winterfell University School of Pharmacy (WUSOP) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Presented 3 times to first-year students as part of the introduction to pharmacist practice course Precepted six 4th-year students for advanced practice rotations 2 recent graduates currently in process of applying for PHS commissions, 1 currently working for AHS as a civil servant 	2019 - present
	Served as copy editor for UPOC Perspectives Newsletter; reviewed 29 articles	2012-2014
NCPS (National Clinical Pharmacy Specialist Committee)		

USPHS CONTRIBUTIONS:

Organization: Subcommittee, Group, or Workgroup	Role & Impact	Year(s)
JOAG (Junior Officer Advisory Group)		
COA (Commissioned Officers' Association): Northern Kingdom Chapter Service Committee	Committee Chair – Created and organized volunteer program to provide weekly clinical and administrative assistance to Bear Island Free Clinic through 12/31/2021	2019 - present
SOAGDAG: Policy Subcommittee	Voting Member, SC Co-Lead <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Co-authored input/suggestions for CCHQ on 3 uniform policies that were incorporated into the final issuance 	

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION CONTRIBUTIONS:

Organization: Committee, Sub-committee, Group, or Workgroup	Role & Impact	Year(s)
APhA (American Pharmacists Association)		
ASHP (American Society of Hospital Pharmacists)		
BPS (Board of Pharmaceutical Specialties)		

MENTORING ACTIVITIES:

Program	Role	Year(s)
PharmPAC CCPMN	Mentee: Mentor CAPT Cersei Lannister (WDA)	2018-2019
PharmPAC LEADme		
JOAG Peer-to-Peer Mentoring Program	Mentor: Mentee LT Tommen Baratheon	2014-2015
[Agency] Mentoring Program		

PUBLICATIONS:

- 1) Stark, Sansa. COSTEP Corner: Frequently Asked Questions. *University Point of Contact Newsletter*. December 2015, March 2016.

PRESENTATIONS:

Presentation Title	Meeting Name	Type of Activity	Location	Date(s)
A Multidisciplinary Approach to Antibiotic Stewardship	AHS Northern Kingdom Pharmacy Conference (Quad)	Scientific Track Lecture (Virtual)	White Harbor, The North	6/4/2020
Ask the Regulators	PDA(Parenteral Drug Association)/WDA Joint Regulatory Conference	Panel Discussion	Kings Landing, Crownlands	9/28/2017

December 2021

CURRICULUM VITAE

**LCDR Sansa Stark
PHS# 00000
Pharmacy**

--	--	--	--	--

OUTREACH (Civic, Community and Volunteer/Outside Activities):

Type of Activity	Dates(s)